
Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter 

3/1/2011 2:07:31 PM
'aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov' (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Meadows, James L 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2)
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: call re AB 37 opt-out?

Aloke, I'm traveling the next couple of days, but will try to make time for a call soon.

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01,2011 11:23 AM
To: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter); Meadows, James L
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: call re AB 37 opt-out?

Hello Cliff:

I am working on AB 37 legislation and have some issues to discuss. Can we do a call sometime 
tomorrow?

Also, is there any report or whitepaper summarizing the meter RF power measurements and MPE 
analysis for both SSN mesh and HAN radios, as well as PG&E's gas SMs, preferably by the vendors, 
that can be sent to me? Thanks.

Aloke Gupta
California Public Utilities Commission
0: 415.703.5239
aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.qov

SB GT&S 0299819
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